



# kayla mcmullen illustration & design

I am an artist from southern Minnesota who specializes in storytelling, illustration, and publication layout and design. I love to explore new concepts and techniques. Finding the most efficient way to complete a project while still maintaining a high standard of quality is one of my favorite challenges. Prioritizing deadlines is one of my strong suits, and I excel at working both alone and in a team environment.

In my personal time, I enjoy drawing, writing, and playing video games with strong storylines.

Thank you for your time!

## CONTACT

 studio.kayla@gmail.com

 kaylamcmullen.com

## SKILLS

- Adobe CS4 - CC
- Microsoft Office
- Illustration
- Graphic Design
- Advertising Design
- Publication Layout
- Concept Art
- Drawing & Painting
- Papermaking
- Bookbinding
- Writing
- Editing
- Animation
- Some HTML & CSS

## SOFTWARE



## WORK EXPERIENCE

Adams Publishing Group, LLC  
ECM Publishers  
**Graphic Designer**  
05/2017 – 11/09/2018

Adams Publishing Group, LLC  
Faribault Daily News  
**Graphic Designer**  
01/2014 – 05/2017

Various Clients  
Freelance Commissions  
**Illustrator**  
04/2016 – Present

Cambio Education  
**Freelance Illustrator**  
04/2014

MCAD Learning Center  
**Tutor**  
09/2019 – 12/2013

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MCBA  
**Papermaking Studio Monitor**  
01/2014 – 05/2014

City Pages  
**Collaboration**  
Spring 2013

Cave Paper  
**Papermaking Internship**  
Summer 2012

A Woman's Paris  
**Featured Artist**  
04/2013

## EDUCATION

Minneapolis College of Art & Design  
**BFA – Illustration**  
Dec 13, 2013

*References are available upon request.*